City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

18 North Fourth Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-409-005

HISTORIC NAME: Wells House

COMMON NAME: Anderson House

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1922

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: n/a

ARCHITECT: n/a

BUILDER: Wilson Brothers

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [1BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: American Foursquare

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Yes

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Unknown

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double-hung (1/1); Fixed (4 lite)

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Hipped

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
Porch enclosed (circa 1930-1940)

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved: n/a

Other HPC Action: /g




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

18 North Fourth Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Frederick “Fred” Arthur and Maud M. (Martin) Wells House was
constructed by the Wilson Bros. The son of Charles Wells (See: 20
S. Third Street and 136 S. Fifth Street), Fred Wells (1850 -1928) was
born in Geneva, and married in 1880, in Chicago, lllinois where the
couple lived until moving to Geneva in 1896.

The construction progress of the Wells House was followed closely in
the local newspaper: "framework completed" in mid-May 1922 (19
May 1922 and 26 May 1922 Geneva Republican); reported to be
"nearing completion by July 1922 (28 July 1922 Geneva
Republican).

In 1937 parts of the property were used as a rental property. Several
draft-age men lived at the address during WWII, including Thomas M

McCarthy, Ned Everett Witzing, and Melvin Stege.

Mr and Mrs William Hamlin lived in the house from at least 1955 to

SOURCES:

GHM Archives; 2016 North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps;
Kane County Recorder's Office Land Records; Wilson Brothers - Contractors &
Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
n/a

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
n/a

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
n/a

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Frederick “Fred” Arthur and Maud M. (Martin) Wells House was constructed by the Wilson Bros. The son of Charles Wells (See: 20 S. Third Street and 136 S. Fifth Street), Fred Wells (1850 -1928) was born in Geneva, and married in 1880, in Chicago, Illinois where the couple lived until moving to Geneva in 1896.

The construction progress of the Wells House was followed closely in the local newspaper: "framework completed" in mid-May 1922 (19 May 1922 and 26 May 1922 Geneva Republican); reported to be "nearing completion by July 1922 (28 July 1922 Geneva Republican).

In 1937 parts of the property were used as a rental property. Several draft-age men lived at the address during WWII, including Thomas M McCarthy, Ned Everett Witzing, and Melvin Stege. 

Mr and Mrs William Hamlin lived in the house from at least 1955 to 1982. Mrs Helen Hane Hamlin was a library trustee for some time, and was a college professor of literature.

Jo Ann Mungerson and Bob Anderson moved into the 18 1/2 unit after their wedding in 1957.

The property was remodeled for commercial use between 1993 and 2001.

The Wells House is nearly identical to the later Perronne House built in 1925 at 527 Peyton Street.

The property is notable for its association with one or more significant persons—specifically the Wilson Brothers.
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